# Mabel Hoggard Elementary School SOT Meeting Notes February 25, 2020 3:45pm

# 1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

#### SOT Members in attendance:

- Tenisha Brunetti
- Christine Keyes
- DaVonna Coleman
- Maribel Campos
- Kari Burnes

- Jennifer Maher
- Michelle Taylor
- Stacey Scott-Cherry, Principal
- Debra Huckins, Assistant Principal

#### Members absent:

Luz Martinez

# **Educators/Community Members Present:**

- Bonnie Peffer
- Kimberly Law
- Kenia Tiznado

#### 2.0 Items

• SOT and Educators/Community Members welcomed Kenia Tiznado.

#### 2.1 Review of Minutes

• The minutes from January 28, 2020 were read individually by the team. Kari Burns motioned to approve the minutes. Tenisha Brunetti seconded, and the minutes were approved.

## 2.2 Building Updates

- There will not be sinks in every classroom in the new building. This cost saving measure will fulfill the 30% decrease in funding needed for building construction.
- News of the sinks posed the following question: Can educators view the line item budget and decrease funding in another area to have sinks in every classroom?

#### 2.3 Student Data

- The Quadrant Report for Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) Reading, Math and Science data was viewed and discussed. The quadrant areas from left to right and top to bottom are: Low Achievement/High Growth, High Achievement/High Growth, Low Achievement/Low Growth and High Achievement/Low Growth.
- The Quadrant Report revealed that Hoggard is deemed High Achievement/ High Growth in Reading and Science, and High Achievement/Low Growth in Math.
- Other schools in the district occupy all areas of the quadrant.
- Next year, Hoggard will continue using Ready Reading for the reading curriculum.
- Hoggard will pilot the Ready Math Core Curriculum. In piloting the core curriculum all students are required to take the iReady Math Assessment in the fall and winter.

## 2.4 Staffing Information

• Depending on Hoggard's needs, 2 teachers may be added to Grade 1 to accommodate the future increase in capacity.

- The Magnet Program approves of the expansion if Hoggard has the funds.
- Currently, the lottery is accepting up to 90 incoming students.
- There may be a need to expand in Grade 2 as well to accommodate Grade 1.

# 2.6 Title 1 Budget-\$95,700

- Since the Title 1 budget is \$15,000 less that before, it will be used for 1 full time position and hours for the Certified Teaching Tutor (CTT).
- 1% of the Title 1 budget is set aside for parent involvement.

## 2.7 Upcoming Dates

Please check the school website for all upcoming events.

## 3.0 Information

- 3.1 The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 3:45pm in the Library.
- 3.2 Future meeting times for the current school were established:
  - o Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 3:45pm in the Library
  - o Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 3:45pm in the Library

## 4.0 Public Comment

• No Public Comment

Jennifer Maher made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Christine Keyes seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 4:35pm.